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ADDENDUM NO. 1       Date: 06/12/2025 

Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority 

Bus Seat IFB-2025-06 

To: All Proposers 

 

1. Q: Can we request an extension of the due date? 

A: Yes, the new due date is June 26th, 2025 at 02pm EST Time,  

 

2. Q: Can you please validate that 9.9% DBE requirement is the correct amount?  
A: Yes, 9.9% is our goal.  

 

3. Q: Is any labor required as part of this IFB?  
A. No, GBT will handle the installation. 
 

4. Q: For the notation, I would ask if it is possible to remove “Provide the Agency with access 

to its manufacturing facilities for quality audits, if required.”  

A. Yes, this is possible. 

 

5. Q: Please confirm the bus builds that these inserts are required for and quantity of 
buses for each  
A: New Flyer Excelsior SR Numbers:    

SR2102 – 9 Buses  
SR2100 – 6 Buses  
SR2101 – 11 Buses  
SR2099 – 9 Buses    
Total = 35 Buses 

 

6. Q: Please confirm the color and indicate if any ADA logo is required.  Also, please confirm if 

material required is plastic with drain holes.  

a. Color:  989 Blue.  

b. Drain hole: Yes 

c. ADA logo: Yes, ADA Logo Standard Yellow 

 

7. Q: Are there more attachments in the bid?  We were looking for attachments A, B and C 
but could not find them in the bid documents? 
A: To confirm, there is no attachment in the bid document. The contract sample will be 
modified after award.  
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8. Q: Would there be a website/link you could provide that could sign NFI Parts as a Plan 

Taker of this BID and maybe I could find the other details needed? 
A: There is no website/link for this project. Submitting an expression of interest serves as 

our Plan Taker registration 

 

9. Also, is a proposal required?  
A: Yes, a proposal is required.  

 

 

This addendum must be acknowledged in the proposer’s submission.  

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 1. 
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